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Mr, James Karl Ray = GSATT | 2/2/80
Brushy Mountain Prison
Potros, Tenn. 37845

Dear Jinmy,

As soon as Imm read that long windup, all the irrelevent specch-naldng with which
you begin your 1/'50, I kmew something pointless and ludicrons would follow. Why else
the elaborate pretense of justification?

There is not a single thing relating to wmo that follows that is stralght.

it ie not and it never was my "belief-theory thet the late H,L. Hunt, or thosa
clesely associated with him were in some manner invelved in ssid homicide," Nor
JFI{'S, eitmr.

So whether in your belief this could find "acceptance...with the intelligence
comnmity" is entirely imusterial. .

I wont try to figure out how this involves me with Foreman bocause he was later
as orooked for the Hunts as he is for anyons else's money. He does not love me,

igu say that “ane “has made at least # prima facie cuse of FEI involvement in
tha M.L.K. homicide.# That's news to me and I've read and heard and seen a sickening
lots of his constantly changing improvisations, none of which are even tenable, 1t
is eauy to cook up theories when fact is Arrelevant,

¥rom this you leapfrog to my allegedly never mlssing "an oprortunity to absolve
the F.B.I. in the homicide." Putting mo opposite Bane on aluost anything is o my
liking but you arc unfactual. What I have said - and it is not, as you also say,

my book or any of my writing = 1s thet there is no evidence that the FBI kdlled

« I'1l expand it for you - or had him kdlled. But thi: is not the game a8
“absolving" them. Have you forgott-n the title of my book? It charges them with a
frame-up = on you. That is absolution? If I corroctly undoretand you to be saying that
a coverus s a orime,how In your sorms do I absolve them?

Thay have never ziven me any resson to beliave that they love me and there is
nothing ir my writding, especially in the mmay court cases I have abains’ them, to
lead anyone (cxcept, porhaps, you ond lane) 4o believe that I love them.

You say you have filed recent sults and wers goiug to file another. 1'd bo intcrested
in any proof you have of those allegationa, {Not regarding ths political filsa on King
at the Archives, which I';;a been trying to get for meny years and rolating to which
you imagine what has no basds, If the F3I had what you iracire it would not be thore, )
Especialiy about that.committes, about which you appear to have forgotien my caution
gnd what turned out to be its conplete asouracy.

Tour ostensible reason follows! because the spocks did you in and I'm & spoke and
I work for them you want to get my CIA and FBI files., For this you need and want a vaivers
Tou better go looking for those miseing marbles. {I'm assuming vou had them =nd lost
them, more with the recent assistince, not that you never had shem, ) You've got o headg=
I-win-tails~you-lose deal cocked up, & 1esl Catch =22, If the yecords don't show what gou
and your shystor want then the records are phoney, which proves your fodlish theory.
woenwhile, if the FEI glves you some of its fabrications you and your new pal can mise
use thom, with inpucity. So deals FYI, they do have many phoney records and they stédpped
releasing any once I proved their phoniness. 4nd as Jim cen tell you, because he used it ‘
in court, theg conspired to "stop" me. Which, as you mo-ely proves that I am their ]
funky +es When I get all the records I'm malkdng them public, but not until then. ...Do i
you rcally think that I file all these suits and was responsible for the opening of their |
files because I'H one of them? If so, you need helpe But I wish you well in youreases. g

Sincerely, Harold Woisberg !



¥r. Harold Weisberg %0 Jan. 1980 Jawes E. Ray-65477

Route 122 BeM. P,
Frederick, Yaryland. 21701, Petros,TN. 37845.

re: Martin Luther King Jjr. case.
Deazr Harold:

With the asristance of others including you, I have been
investigating the aforementioned case now for approxXimately
twelve (12) years. Thoes that have at one time or another
represented rne, as you know, have disagreed as to who was
responsible for the Martin Luther ¥ing Jr. homicide. I believe
it is your belief-theory th:t the late, H.L. Hunt, or thoes
closely as-ociated with him were in some manner involved in seid
homicide. I might add that this "theory" might find acceptance,
even if untrue, with the intelligence community in that the Hunt
family apvarently are not lrrevocably wedued to the governient
establishment & dominant press. This is, I believe, evidenced

by the fact that when Percy Foreman & the Hunt(s) were indicted
several years ago for criminal offenses in Texas one of the lHunt's
was required to stand trial,. while the government evidently let
Percy Foreman off the hook.

In regard to the attorney representing me noﬁ. Mark Lane, he has
nade at least a prima facle case of FBI involvement in the M.L.X.
homicide--although without the power-of-subpoena a not much stronger
case could be made. Further, when considering the FBI/CIA use

of orpanized crime figures as "hitmen" (with other evidence), it
annears very likely that the F.B.I. is at least guilty of misprison
of felony in the homicide.

- —— ——

In regord to F.B.I. "involvement" in the King homicide, from
reading your writings and comments over the years, it apnears

you never miss an opvortunity to absolve the F.5.I. in the homicide,
althourh it is difficult to determine how you could be so positive
of no F.3.1I. involvement, even indirectly.

.



I might add too that continued obfusation & zrguing over
nothing can only comfort the prosecutors since they don't

want to snswer specific z2llegations against the F.B.I. or

anyone with poditical influence. In this respect, I have made
specific allegations (to avold feedback charpes), in a suit I
filed in the D.C. court petitioning for the release of King
material the federal judge seoguestered in the National Archives
for fifty (50) years.

In ad:ition, tomorrow I am filing a Complaint in the local fed.
court against the committee (under a common-law ruling), znd a
locsl Attorney, asking for accest to the Commlttee's unpublished
investigation in the LK case. The '"local Attorney" has casette
tapes. taken surrentitiously reporting conversations by the
Committes staff & a "Randy Rosenson" while the Com:ittee had
Roesenson sequestered in a Xnoxville Hotel in 1977. This suit will
also refer.specifically to thoes pos ibly involved in the HLKE
homicide,

The reason I am running the aforementioned down to you is to
reguest a WAIVER from you whereby I can gain accest to your
personal file with the F.B.I. & C.I.A.--I 2m going to make the
same request of Mark Lapge. I believe if no one has any "conflict?’
of interest" they would not object to signing such & waiver. I
believe I signed such a walver at your request in 1977.

o’ A

cct Mark Lane, Esq.



Ray ,J-65477
BMP
Petros,tn.33845.,
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